

2024 – 2025
Stillman Valley High School
Student / Parent Handbook
Proposed Changes

2023 – 2024 Handbook	2024 – 2025 Handbook (Proposed)
<p>9. Using violence, force, noise, coercion, threats, intimidation, fear, bullying or other comparable conduct toward anyone or urging other students to engage in such conduct or writing or verbalizing plans to engage in such conduct.</p> <p><i>First violation:</i> 1 - 10-day suspension and possible expulsion hearing</p> <p><i>Second violation:</i> 1 – 10-day suspension and possible expulsion hearing</p> <p><i>Third violation:</i> 1 - 10-day suspension and recommended expulsion hearing</p>	<p>9. Using violence, force, noise, coercion, threats, intimidation, fear, bullying or other comparable conduct toward anyone or urging other students to engage in such conduct or writing or verbalizing plans to engage in such conduct.</p> <p><i>First violation:</i> Four-hour Saturday School or a 1 - 10-day suspension and possible expulsion hearing</p> <p><i>Second violation:</i> 1 – 10-day suspension and possible expulsion hearing</p> <p><i>Third violation:</i> 1 - 10-day suspension and recommended expulsion hearing</p>
<p style="text-align: center;">RENAISSANCE PROGRAM</p> <p>CRITERIA FOR QUALIFICATION</p> <ol style="list-style-type: none"> 1. The student must be on the Honor Roll, OR raise his/her Grade Point Average from the previous semester. (Any improvement will be accepted.) 2. The student must not miss more than a total of 4 attendance days during the semester. (EXCEPTION: funerals and school sponsored activities) 3. The student must receive no discipline referrals during the previous semester. 4. The student must not be suspended during the previous semester. 	<p style="text-align: center;">RENAISSANCE PROGRAM</p> <p>CRITERIA FOR QUALIFICATION</p> <ol style="list-style-type: none"> 1. The student must have a 3.0 GPA, OR raise his/her Grade Point Average from the previous semester. (Any improvement will be accepted.) 2. The student must not miss more than a total of 4 attendance days during the semester. (EXCEPTION: funerals and school sponsored activities) 3. The student must receive no discipline referrals during the previous semester. 4. The student must not be suspended during the previous semester.
	<p style="text-align: center;">CRISIS RESOURCES</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Dial 988 to reach the Suicide and Crisis Lifeline • Text HOME to 741741 to reach the Crisis Text Line • Contact Safe2Help Illinois: Dial 844-4-SAFEIL, Text SAFE2 (72332), email HELP@Safe2HelpIL.com

Commented [JV1]: Add four-hour Saturday School as a consequence option if the situation dictates that this is appropriate

Commented [JV2]: Remove Honor Roll and replace with 3.0 GPA

Commented [JV3]: Addition of Suicide and Crisis Information resources